

Cory Elementary PTA General Membership Meeting 4.9.2021 Via Zoom

1. CALL TO ORDER

The Cory Elementary PTA general meeting was called to order, via Zoom, at 9:15am by Debbie Fimple (Treasurer). Anastasia Glennie (Vice President) recorded the minutes.

2. ROLL CALL

3 Board Members were in attendance via Zoom: Anastasia Glennie (VP), Savannah Graham (VP), Debbie Fimple (Treasurer)

Also in attendance via Zoom: See attached list.

Mark Smiley moved to approve the PTA meeting minutes from March. Motion was seconded by Travis Wanger. Motion approved.

3. PRINCIPAL UPDATE - Joan Wieser- Off today - No updates

4. BUDGET UPDATE - Debbie Fimple

- Budget looking strong.
- Almost at budget for the year for Dine Outs.
- Sponsorship is way over. Budgeted for \$2500 this year and we are at \$6000! This includes 9 Silver sponsors with banners.
- Amazon and grocery cards are very strong too.
- Should have no problem being able to cut check in May for our school commitment.

5. COMMITTEE UPDATES - Anastasia Glennie

- Yearbook Link went out to order
- Dine out Erlen Marsh and Mark Smiley
 - Homegrown Tap and Dough raised \$500.00
 - Thinking of Mod Market at end of April
 - Thought about Walnut Room but may be too far for families to drive. Mark is going to ask for an auction donation instead.

- CSC Hilary was unable to attend the meeting
- Garden Summer and Skeeter are meeting this Saturday to work out logistics. Joan has given ok to have parents volunteer outside to help get the garden boxes going.
- Teacher Appreciation No Stock the Lounge in May because of Teacher Appreciation
 - Teacher Appreciation coming together. Need to ask Joan about a possible parade on the last day of the week. Also kettle corn as an option.
- Auction Naurin Gilger and Danielle Gooden
 - Anastasia brought up that we need to get rid of wine pull at Cory or it will be thrown out. One last ditch effort to see if it can fit in someone's basement. Savannah will take a look but if not, it will be thrown out.
 - Sold 30 VIPs + 20 dinners goal of 100 but feeling good we will get there with more marketing.
 - Star Families are at 52. Last year we hit 102, but not realistic. Still a goal of 75 total Star families at this point and feel good about reaching it with more marketing.
 - Stock the Cellar starts today Drop off at Travis Wanger or Rachel Dickerson's home.
 - April 30th ask for volunteers to be at Cory at the end of day to pass out beads and stickers to promote auction. April 29th they will be at SKCEE to promote to Kinder families as well.
 - Decided to put "booze gift" together for each Teacher to take home with them on 4/30. Going
 to also offer their meals at cost if they would like to purchase one or if a family would like to
 donate one to their specific teachers.
 - o Silent Auction will start on May 15th 1 week before live auction

6. MISCELLANEOUS

- Debbie announced the PTA Board sponsored Fun Run on May 22nd the morning of the auction at 10am. Going to be a great way to get families together to kick off the auction and support Cory.
 More details to come in the next week. There will be no registration fees. Free event!
- 5th Grade Continuation questions were raised. Dana will reach out to Joan to touch base to see what will be needed for things like a parade, etc.
- Naurin brought up it would be nice for the PTA Board to host a parent meet and greet just for new
 families and 1st grade families. Trying to reach out to new families individually to invite for coffee,
 etc might be received well. Mark offered to reserve a spot at Creekside Park in Glendale. Board
 will discuss options and reach out to Joan as well and then come up with something for early May.
- 7. <u>ADJOURNMENT</u> Meeting was adjourned by Debbie Fimple at 10:00am.

Anastasia Glennie	
	Approved:
Vice President	
	Date:

Attachment: Roll Call via Zoom

Kelly Hanson k_laboon@hotmail.com
Anastasia Glennie lantzglennie@gmail.com
Travis Wanger traviswanger@hotmail.com
Savannah Graham savannahsgraham@gmail.com
Debbie Fimple dfimple@gmail.com
Danielle Gooden daniellegumina@yahoo.com
Brieanne Stahnke brieanneo@yahoo.com
Mark Smiley mark@marksmiley.com
Naurin Gilger nauringilger@gmail.com
Erlen Marsh mamoosha9@gmail.com